

DCBA, Inc.
Bylaws amended
November 2017

DCBA bylaws

I. ARTICLE - ORGANIZATION

- A. This organization shall be governed by the following bylaws and shall be named the "Deep Creek Baseball Association, Incorporated." Known as DCBA. Any party failing to comply with the bylaws shall be subject to suspension by the Board of Directors.

Note: "Throughout this document, where the word 'he' appears, it is understood to mean 'he/she.'"

II. ARTICLE- OFFICERS AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A. The membership of DCBA shall consist of two types of registered members interested in the youth of our area and the objectives of the Association. All Officers, Board of Directors, Committee Members, Managers, and Coaches must be registered members of the Association. Membership is valid for the year in which it is paid (January 1st -December 31st). Membership closes for the year when Fall Ball Registration is closed by the Association.

1. General Member - is a person who lives in the Deep Creek Baseball Boundaries and who has kids currently playing for Deep Creek Baseball Association. A General Member can be an Officer, hold a position on the Board of Directors, be a Committee member, manager and/or coach with Deep Creek Baseball Association. Two memberships are provided per family with a player registration for the parent(s)/guardian(s). The memberships are distributed as per the player's registration in regards to Parent/ Guardian 1 and Parent/Guardian 2.
 2. Associate Member - is a member who does not currently have a child playing with Deep Creek Baseball Association but who wishes to be a Manager and/or Coach with Deep Creek Baseball Association. A membership fee (\$1.00 per person yearly) will be paid to DCBA by registering Associate Members of the Association. Associate Members can not be an Officer, hold a board position or Committee member or vote.
- B. All Officers shall be elected by the membership of the Deep Creek Baseball Association, Inc.
- C. The Board of Directors shall be the elected Officers of the Deep Creek Baseball Association, Inc.

- D. Managers or coaches may hold an elected office of the association. In the case of the 2nd Vice President, (any disputes or scheduling conflicts for his perspective league will be handled by the 1st Vice President or the President). This rule includes Player Agents being a manager or coach for their league.
- E. The President shall have the authority to appoint anyone to fill any vacancy during the year upon approval of the Board of Directors.
- F. **DUTIES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:**

1. **PRESIDENT:** The President shall preside at all meetings of the league. He/She shall enforce all rules and regulations of the Baseball Association. He/She and the Vice-President shall co-sign all checks with the Treasurer. He/she can vote on any motion brought up at any regular or general meeting.

2. **VICE-PRESIDENT:** The Vice President shall preside at all meetings in the absence of the President, and assist the President in any way needed. In case of death or resignation of the President, he/she shall become President and serve for the rest of the term. He/she will oversee all fund raising projects, such as candy sales, pictures, opening day, etc. He/She and the President shall co-sign all checks with the Treasurer.

3. **2ND VICE-PRESIDENT:** The 2nd Vice-President shall serve as the "Commissioner of Baseball." He/she shall be responsible for the scheduling of games, umpires, and postponements. He/She shall supervise tryouts, drafting of players, assignment of players, selection of All-Star teams, selection of coaches and shall appoint and serve as Chairman of the Decision committee.

4. **PLAYER AGENTS (2):** The Tball and Rookie/Pinto Player Agents shall oversee the daily operation of their divisions. They shall maintain a roster of all players and coaches assigned to their respective league and do periodic checks to ensure that players and coaches are following DCBA rules and that all parents are informed. Routine activities to be coordinated with the Commissioner of Baseball.

5. **SECRETARY:** The Secretary shall keep an account of all league meetings and carry on correspondence of the Association.

6. **TREASURER:** The Treasurer shall handle all monies of the Association and pay all bills with the approval of the Board of Directors. The Treasurer shall also be co-signer of all checks along with the President and Vice-President.

7. **CONCESSION (SNACK BAR) CHAIRPERSON:** The Concessions (Snack Bar) Chairperson shall be responsible for the Concession (Snack Bar) Committee (which shall consist of two persons), which shall be responsible for the operation of all concession stands and shall control all concession stand monies under the direction of the Treasurer. The Concession (Snack Bar) Chair will turn over all concession monies to the Treasurer within 24 hours after closing the stands.

8. BUILDING, GROUNDS, AND MAINTENANCE CHAIRPERSON:

He/She shall be responsible for policing of all fields, and adjacent grounds. He/She shall oversee all field preparation and be responsible for league tools and field equipment. He/she shall also perform minor maintenance of all buildings under the control of the Baseball Association.

9. EQUIPMENT MANAGER: The Equipment Manager will

be responsible for all baseball equipment furnished to the teams and the dressing out of all players. He/she will conduct an inventory at least 1 month prior to the beginning of the season and notify the Board of Directors as to what must be obtained for the teams to start the season. The Equipment Manager will be responsible for the purchase of new or used equipment. Before the August or September general meeting, he/She will furnish a list of managers, coaches, players or league officers who have not turned in all articles for which they have signed for.

10. SOFTBALL COMMISSIONER: The Softball Commissioner shall be responsible for the scheduling of games, umpires, and postponements.

He/She shall supervise tryouts, drafting of players, assignment of players, selection of All-Star teams and shall be on the Decision committee. He/She shall work directly with the 2nd Vice President concerning all softball matters.

11. PUBLIC RELATIONS: The Public Relations chairperson shall promote the association for registration, special events, tournaments, etc utilizing a variety of methods. The Public Relations Chairperson is responsible for scheduling registration dates, locations and scheduling staff to complete those tasks.

12. TOURNAMENT CHAIRPERSON: The Baseball Tournament

Chairperson will be responsible for locating pre-tournaments for All Star teams and registering teams for participation in all divisions. This chairperson is also responsible for coordinating all aspects of tournaments hosted by Deep Creek Baseball Association for baseball. This chairperson will be responsible for all logistical information for all teams representing baseball.

13. SNACK BAR - Assistant - Second member of Snack Bar Committee. Assists the Snack Bar chairperson with operating the Snack Bar.

14. FIELDS AND GROUNDS – Assistant – Assists the BUILDING, GROUNDS, AND MAINTENANCE CHAIRPERSON in all field related projects and maintenance.

15. Assistant Equipment Manager – Assists the Equipment Manager with inventory, distribution, collection and repair of all DCBA player equipment.

16. FUNDRAISING CHAIRPERSON: Chairperson shall be responsible for all Deep Creek Baseball Fundraising Projects which shall be chosen by the DCBA Board of Directors for Spring and Fall Season, and shall be responsible with the Vice President and President for all monies under the direction of the Treasurer. The Fundraising Chairperson will turn over all

fundraising monies to the Treasurer within 24 hours after the close of each fundraising project.

17. Sunday Select Coordinator – Responsible for recruiting coaches and players to form Sunday Select teams for DCBA. Will work with the Baseball Commissioner in scheduling game and practice times for these teams and to ensure that all Sunday Select rules are being followed.

18. Clinic Coordinator – Responsible for scheduling clinics for DCBA players AND coaches. Will work with the Baseball and Softball commissioners to avoid schedule conflicts and present clinics that are the most beneficial to our players and coaches.

- G. The Board of Directors shall handle any business that may occur between regular league meetings. All meetings of the Board of Directors will take place at Deep Creek Baseball Association headquarters, or an alternate location as approved by the Board of Directors, prior to the scheduled meeting.
- H. All matters of policy shall be decided by a majority vote of a quorum of the Board of Directors. A majority of the Boards of Directors shall constitute a quorum at a meeting. If the quorum requirement is not met for a regularly scheduled monthly BOD meeting, business and voting may proceed if 4 out of 5 members of the executive board are present.
- I. Any board member who misses three (3) unexcused board meetings can be removed from the Board of Directors by majority vote at a regularly scheduled monthly meeting.
- J. The league President, Vice-President and the league Treasurer will not be members of the same immediate family.
- K. **Operating Budget:**
 - 1. The Board of Directors expenditures will be governed by a yearly operating budget. This budget will be proposed by a Budget Committee, which will be appointed by the Board of Directors. The proposed budget will be presented to the league for approval during a budget meeting held in September. This meeting will occur before the 2nd General Membership where elections occur.
 - 2. Amendments to the budget are only authorized by a general meeting majority vote. General meetings called for this purpose shall be announced at least seven (7) days in advance. After adoption of the budget, the Board may surpass the budget by two percent (2%). To go beyond two percent (2%), a general meeting must be called for approval.
 - 3. Only the President, Commissioner of Baseball, or the Equipment Manager will be allowed to purchase any form of equipment or uniforms. Any purchase made will require a written receipt, which must be turned over to the Treasurer within one (1) week or before the monthly meeting of the Board of Directors, whichever comes first.
- L. If a league official resigns during a season, that person will not be allowed to hold office in the coming season. A one year (1) waiting period must be adhered to. The only exception would be for legitimate medical reasons (i.e. major surgery, heart attack, etc.) and work schedule conflicts.
- M. When a bylaw is brought to vote by the general body, it cannot be changed without a general meeting and re-vote.

N. Current bylaws or proposed new bylaws may be discussed and voted on at any General Meeting, if it is presented two weeks prior to the scheduled meeting in writing to the Board of Directors.

O. An Executive Committee will be added to the Board of Directors. The Executive Committee will consist of President, 1st Vice President, 2nd Vice President, Softball Commissioner, Secretary and Treasurer. The Executive Committee will be responsible for the day-to-day operation of the league. It will report to the full board once a month to discuss actions taken. It will meet at least once a month and as often as necessary to insure the smooth operation of the league. No two family members shall serve simultaneously on the Executive committee. The President can appoint another Board Member to serve on the Executive committee in the place of one of the family members.

III. **ARTICLE– MEMBERSHIP AND MEETINGS**

- A. The membership shall consist of registered members interested in the youth of our area and the objectives of the Association. A membership fee (\$1.00 per person yearly) will be paid to DCBA, by registering members of the Association. All Officers, Board of Directors, Committee Members, Managers, and Coaches must be registered members of the Association. Membership is valid for the year in which it is paid (January 1st -December 31st). (Two memberships are provided per family with a player registration for the parent(s)/guardian(s). The memberships are distributed as per the player’s registration in regards to Parent/Guardian 1 and Parent/Guardian 2.
- B. Only General Members noted in Article III.A.I are eligible to vote in elections.
 - 1. Only General Members noted in Article III.A.I are eligible to submit proposed bylaw changes.
- C. General meetings will be held in the following times: (1) February or March, and (2) October or November. League officials for the following season will be elected at the second (2) meeting. New officers will take their oath and assume office immediately after all elections.
- D. Nominations for the Board of Directors shall be taken anonymously using a form on the website to be posted at least 30 days prior to elections and in-person at the 2nd general membership meeting.
- E. Roberts Rules of Order, Revised, shall govern the proceeding of all meetings except where the rules conflict with the constitution or bylaws of the league.
- F. The Board of Directors will meet monthly, to discuss matters relative to the operation of Deep Creek Baseball Association, Inc.

IV. **ARTICLE– MANAGER AND COACHES**

- A.
 - 1. Duties are extended beyond the realm of coaching. They consist of participating in maintenance of building and grounds, in which each Manager, coach, and Team will be assigned a day or days during the week to clean up around the fields.
 - 2. Will support all fundraising projects.

3. The Managers and Coaches (both teams) who have been assigned to the first game each night shall be responsible for getting the field ready to play. Penalty: Both manager and coach of each team will work the concession for one (1) week.
- B.
1. Managers shall be selected and approved by the Board of Directors. Coaches and team assistants/helpers shall be selected by the Manager, and approved by the Board of Directors.
 2. Any manager or coach not on the field participating with their respective team for 80% of their scheduled games (scrimmages, conference and non-conference) will lose their seniority in the league and the position they carried with their respective team for the next year. They will lose any qualification for the post-season play as well. Any absence must be pre-approved by the Board of Directors in writing.
- C. Manager will be able to pick one coach every two years per league. If that coach and his child does not return the 2nd year, the manager will be able to pick one new coach prior to the draft that year.
- D. New managers will be appointed in this order:
1. Coach of last years team.
 2. A manager that is moving up from the division directly below the division manager with an opening. (Must have managed in last years corresponding season). IE. Spring managers will be considered for Spring openings.
 3. A sitting board member.
 4. A coach from another team in the same division.
 5. A manager from another division.
 6. A coach will be settled using the seniority list.
 7. The final decision will be made by the board of directors.
- E. A team will have one (1) manager and one (1) coach: except Pinto – one (1) manager and two (2) coaches; or Shetland – one (1) manager and three (3) coaches; for the purpose of claiming their children, grandchildren, brothers, or sisters, to play on their team.
- F. New managers will be assigned to teams without returning managers or coaches by a draw. The League Player Agent, in the presence of the Commissioner of Baseball, shall conduct team draws.
- G. Managers and coaches will be responsible for the conduct of his players during ball games and scheduled practices of the team.

- H. Each manager must play each player two consecutive and complete innings and bat once in each game, providing said player is present for both games and has been to all practice sessions, unless excused by his manager. If player does not get his required playing time in a game, said player must start the next game and may not be removed until his required playing time for both games, four (4) innings and batted twice, has been completed. If a manager fails to meet this requirement, the second game will be forfeited and the manager will lose 1 year of seniority. Second offense, manager will be removed from the team and lose two years of seniority. This rule excludes Palomino or teams that consist of more than fifteen players on the roster. Colt managers who elect to use a designated hitter are not required to play the designated hitter in the field provided that designated hitter bats at least twice in a game not shortened by the run rule, weather, or time limit.
- I. If proven that any manager or coach does not inform all his players of scheduled practices and games, and players are not allowed to play for missing practices or games, the manager or coach will be suspended from the league until reinstated by the Board of Directors.
- J. Any manager, coach, or league official under the influence of alcohol or showing poor sportsmanship on any school grounds before, during, or after any practice or scheduled league game, may be immediately relieved of their position for the remainder of the playing season and shall forfeit his seniority upon action by the Board of Directors.
- K. Any conduct unbecoming of any manager, coach, league official, or player will be brought to the attention of the Board of Directors in writing.
- L. No tobacco of any kind will be allowed on the playing field. Tobacco use (smoking, dip, pouches, etc..) is also prohibited between the playing fields at Deep Creek Park. Use is limited to the parking lot area.
- M. Any person who is not active in the Association as an elected or appointed official, coach, or manager for two years or more loses seniority in the league.
- N. No manager or coach shall remove his team from the playing field during a game. Penalty: Will be suspended for the remainder of the season and forfeits the game to opposing team.
- O. Managers and coaches are responsible for equipment and uniforms. Any manager or coach who does not turn in his equipment to the Association of the Equipment Manager when called for will be suspended for the next playing season.
- P. All managers and coaches who need equipment replaced will contact the Equipment Manager who will draw the equipment for all Managers and Coaches.
- Q. Managers and coaches ejected from a game will be suspended for the next regular game played by his team and must work the concession stand during the suspended game. If such action is repeated, then the said coach or manager can be permanently removed by the Board of Directors and loses his seniority to coach the following season. This ruling may be protested to the Board of Directors in accordance with Article VII.

- R. A manager may have a player sit out one (1) game as a disciplinary measure for missing practices, fighting, disrespect, improper language, or other misbehavior. However, any disciplinary measure that exceeds; one game suspension, must be approved by the Board of Directors.
- S. All Managers and coaches throughout the whole league will be allowed to wear coach's shorts. Coach's shorts must be of medium or long length.
- T. All managers and coaches are required to attend the general meetings of the Association unless ill, working, or other valid reason approved by the Board. If managers and coaches do not attend the general meeting, they will lose seniority. For every meeting missed, they lose one year of seniority.
- U. No uniforms substitutions or additions that require additional cost to the managers, coaches, players, or players parents (i.e. hats, shirts, stirrup socks, etc) will be made without the approval of the Board of Directors in writing.
- V. Manager and coaches of Fall Ball will receive one full year's seniority.
- W. No Manager shall hold a head staff position simultaneously in any other baseball/softball organization of equivalent age level. This limitation does not apply to coaches.
- X. No Sandals, Flip-flops or any kind of open toe shoe will be allowed on the field.

V. **ARTICLE- PLAYER REGISTRATION AND ELIGIBILITY**

- A. All candidates must live in the Deep Creek Baseball Boundaries, except Palomino.
- B.
 - 1. Each candidate must turn in a registration form and medical release signed by his or her parent or guardian and pay registration fee before he is eligible to practice or play in a game.
 - 2. Each candidate must present a valid certificate of birth recognized by Pony Baseball and show proof.
 - 3. Each candidate must turn in a registration form and medical release signed by his or her parent of guardian and pays registration fee before he is eligible to practice or play in a game.
- C. No manager or coach will sign up a candidate for the purpose of his team only.
- D. All leagues except Little Slugger will hold open tryouts for all age eligible players within each league.
- E.
 - 1. All Mustang and Bronco teams shall have teams consisting of maximum twelve (12) players. No team will consist of more than 13 ball players, except Palomino, unless approved by the Board of Directors.
 - 2. Each team will have the same number of players assigned to them, when possible, at all times.
- F. New players joining the Association after the draft will be assigned to a team to fill vacancies only. (If two teams have the same number of players, the player will be assigned to the team lowest in league standing, from the previous year.)

- G. Players returning in same league shall be assigned to same team. Players assigned to a team for any part of a year, will return to the same team, regardless of when he signs up. If signing up late, he will go on a waiting list of the particular team and will not be assigned to another team without a written request and the approval of the Board of Directors. If a player is reassigned to another team due to coach pick, then the team losing that player receives an additional first round draft pick.
- H. Any player who played in this league the previous year and does not register before the registration cutoff date as announced and set by the Board of Directors will not be eligible to play during the current season, except as stated in Article V, G.
- I. Same children living in the same household will play on the same team within same league unless requested by parents to separate them.
- J. The Player Agent and the Commissioner of Baseball will assign players to teams in order for any player to be eligible to practice or play in a game.
- K. Players from the preceding year failing to return any league equipment including uniforms will not be allowed to register until such equipment or uniform is returned or the Association is reimbursed the full proceeds to replace the loss.
- L. Each parent or guardian signing up a player must work at the concession stand at least one time each season or pay a fee to be determined by the Board of Directors at the beginning of each season.
- M. Deep Creek Baseball Association, Inc will obtain the Pony Baseball identification card for all new registrants.
- N. Will support all fundraising projects.

VI. **ARTICLE– PLAYING RULES**

- A. Players are encouraged to maintain satisfactory grades in school.
- B. Any player removed from a game for disciplinary reasons by an umpire shall be ineligible for the next played game of his team. Player must be present, on the bench, for the suspended game.
- C. Any player who quits or walks off the playing field during a regular season game shall be suspended for the next played game of his team but must be present, on the bench, for the suspended game and shall be brought to the Board of Directors for further action.
- D. Any player who quits after attending the team’s first practice will not be refunded his/her registration fee.
 - 1. Any player that quits after registering will forfeit a \$15 administration fee and be refunded the remained of the cost of their registration, if before Article VI, D
- E. Any player who is found fighting, using profane language, or abusing equipment on the school grounds will be ineligible to play during the next scheduled game, as approved by the Board of Directors.
- F. Any player participating in a game that has not registered or paid his registration fee will be removed from the game. The game will be forfeited to the opposing

team and all other games in which the player participated will be forfeited.

- G. No inning will start after the following time: (except Colt and Palomino)
1. League scheduled game until school ends: Weeknight – 10:00pm Friday and Saturday- 11:00pm
 2. League scheduled games after school ends: 11:00pm
 3. Playoff games or championship games; No time limit or curfew.
 4. Length of games (time limits):
 - Shetlandone (1) hour time limit
 - Pinto.....one (1) hour and fifteen (30) minute time limit.
 - Mustang.....two (2) hour time limit
 - Bronco.....two (2) hour time limit
 - Pony.....two (2) hour time limit
 - Colt & Palomino....No time limit
 5. No new inning will start within five (5) minutes or less left in the official time.
- H. Any inning started before the time limit expires will be completed. The official scorekeeper will record the game start time. Inning is completed at the moment the third (3rd) out is made.
- I. The umpires have the authority to forfeit a game to the opposing team if; the spectators are using profane language, fighting or any unnecessary action is witnessed. League officials have the authority to request or have removed by proper authorities any person engaged in the above action on school grounds.
- J. No regular scheduled games will be postponed or canceled except for unfavorable weather or authorized by the Board of Directors. The decision to reschedule said games should be reviewed by the Board of Directors and should not be based on standings.
- K. No umpire will officiate in any league in which he has a member of his immediate family playing or coaching.
- L. Any player who misses three (3) unexcused games and/or practices can be removed, from the team, upon approval by the Board of Directors.
- M. No Deep Creek ball player shall be allowed to participate in any scheduled practices or games while wearing a medical cast.
- N. No player in Pinto, Mustang shall participate in games while wearing metal cast
- O. There will be a Mandatory Slide Rule at home plate when in the umpire's opinion there is a play at home plate.

- P. Pinto games can be started and completed with nine players; no out shall be recorded in the 10th batting position. If the 10th player arrives he/she will assume the 10th batting position. Defensively the player will be inserted at the next dead ball. Mustang, Bronco, Pony, Colt, Colt/Palamino, Palamino games may begin and be completed with eight players. An out shall be recorded in the ninth batting position. Play should begin at the scheduled game time. A player arriving after the game has commenced will fill in the next available batting position. In the event that more than one player arrives past start time, the Manager shall determine which player shall complete the starting line up and which will take a substitution position.

VII. ARTICLE- PROTEST

- A. All protests will be settled by the Decisions committee, appointed by the chairman (Commissioner of Baseball). All managers will be eligible to serve on the committee. The chairman will select two (2) managers from leagues not involved to settle all protests within 24 hours after it is lodged in writing with the fee paid.
- B. A \$10.00 protest fee must be turned in with the protest to the Association, refunded upon upholding of the protest.
- C. All protest rules will be the same as outlined in Pony Baseball Rule Book.

VIII. ARTICLE– SHELTDAND LEAGUE

- A. Shetland league shall be governed as listed in the order below:
1. League Bylaws.
 2. Shetland Pony Rules, adopted by the league.
 3. Major League Baseball rules.

IX. ARTICLE– PINTO LEAGUE

- A. Pinto league shall be governed as listed in order below:
1. League Bylaws.
 2. Pinto League Rules adopted by this league and Pony Baseball
 3. Major League baseball rules.

X. ARTICLE– MUSTANG LEAGUE

- A. Mustang league shall be governed as listed in order below:
1. League Bylaws.
 2. Mustang League Rules
 3. Major League Baseball rules.

- XI. ARTICLE- BRONCO LEAGUE**
- A. Bronco league shall be governed as listed in order below:
 - 1. League Bylaws.
 - 2. Bronco League Rules.
 - 3. Major League Baseball rules.
- XII. ARTICLE- PONY LEAGUE**
- A. Pony league shall be governed as listed in order below
 - 1. League bylaws.
 - 2. Pony League rules.
 - 3. Major League Baseball rules.
- XIII. ARTICLE- COLT LEAGUE**
- A. Colt league shall be governed as listed in order below:
 - 1. Major League Baseball rules.
 - 2. DCBA League Bylaws.
- XIV. ARTICLE PALOMINO LEAGUE**
- A. Palomino league shall be governed as listed in order below
 - 1. Eastern Virginia Palomino Association.
 - 2. Major League Baseball rules.
 - 3. League Bylaws.
- XV. ARTICLE – LEAGUE CHAMPIONSHIPS**
- A. A conference consists of three or more teams. The conference champions will be the conference team with the best conference win-loss record. In case of a tie between same conference teams, team with most wins between tied teams will be the conference champion. In case of both teams having same number of wins between them, a one game play-off will decide conference champion.
 - B. The league champion will be decided by play-off. The best two out of three games will decide winner. If a league does not have conference play, then the team with the best record between the other Deep Creek teams will be the league champion.
 - C. Trophies will be presented to the league champions. In the event of playoffs between division champions, 1st and 2nd place trophies will be presented on the field at the conclusion of the championship game. All league championship trophies shall be given to the players immediately after their regular season game.
- XVI. ARTICLE – ALL-STARS**
- A. Any division manager may take an All-Star Team.
 - 1. Intention do so must be filed with the Board of Directors by May 1st.
 - 2. All-Star entry fees are the responsibility of the coach/team and must be paid to the league treasurer by May 15th.

3. Said Coach may enter any tournament that the team wishes to play in. All costs are the responsibility of said team.
4. Uniforms are the responsibility of the team including a PONY patch that must be displayed on uniforms at the PONY All-Star tournament.
5. There is NO play rule for All Star teams, the manager and coach have the authority to play a player as they see fit.

XVII. ARTICLE – FALL BASEBALL LEAGUE

- A. The League will set up a Fall Baseball League.
- B. The League will be Shetland through Palomino.
- C. The League will set up playing rules for each league.
- D. The teams may use substitute players from each team to play a game. (Example: if team A has 8 players and team B has 10 players, a player from team B will be used on team A to fill his team.)
- E. If both teams only have 8 players the game can still be played. If one team has only 8 players, the game can still be played.